TO: Peter Kloosterman, Chair, School of Education Policy Council

FROM: Promotion, Tenure and Contracts Committee
SUBJ:  Promotion, Tenure and Contracts Committee Activities 2009-10

DATE: April 12,2010

The Promotion, Tenure and Contracts Committee was convened in October 2009 and charged
with the review of promotion and tenure cases within the School of Education. The committee
met six times during the months of October and November. After review of both the University
and School of Education criteria, committee members discussed and voted on each of twelve
cases and forwarded recommendations to University Dean Gerardo Gonzalez. The breakdown
of the twelve cases is presented below:

Consideration:
Tenure Only
Tenure and Promotion to Associate Professor
Promotion to Full Professor
Promotion to Associate Clinical Professor w/ Long-Term Contract
Promotion to Associate Research Scientist
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Campus:
IUB 8
IUPUI 4

Basis of Case:
Teaching
Research
Service
Balanced
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Committee members: Erna Alant, Barbara Bichelmeyer, Catherine Brown (Co-Chair), Stephanie
Carter, Thomas Huberty, George Kuh, Christine Leland, Keith Morran (Co-Chair), Jose Rosario



